
AGENDA FOR 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 

July 28, 2020 
 

CALENDAR 
 

July 28 5:30 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

July 28 
immediately 

following 
Executive Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

July 28 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Aug 11 5:30 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Aug 11 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Aug 25 5:30 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Aug 25 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

 

******************* 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. THE ELKHART PROMISE 

 
C. INVITATION TO SPEAK PROTOCOL 

 

D. CONSENT ITEMS: 
Minutes – July 14, 2020 – Public Work Session  
Minutes – July 14, 2020 – Regular Board Meeting 

Claims 
Gift Acceptance 
Fundraisers 

Surety Bond Renewal 
Conference Leaves 
Personnel Report 

 
E. OLD BUSINESS 

 

 Administrative Regulation CC – Organizational Chart – The Administration 

presents Administrative Regulation CC – Organizational Chart, as initially 
presented at the July 14th regular meeting. 
 

F. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 Board Policy 3422.16S - Licensed Practical Nurses' Compensation Plan – The 

Administration presents new Board Policy 3422.16S – Licensed Practical 
Nurses’ Compensation Plan, and asks to waive 2nd reading. 
 

 



BOARD AGENDA July 28, 2020 
 
 

2 
   

 Administrator Conflict of Interest – Elkhart Community School’s 
administrators disclose potential conflict of interest statements. 

 
 Resolution – The administration requests adoption of a Resolution regarding 

Governor Holcomb’s Executive Order 20-02 and emergency leave and 

benefit time. 
 

 School Service Agreement – Elkhart Community School and The Crossing – 

The administration requests authorization to enter into an Agreement 
between Elkhart Community Schools and the Crossing National, Inc. 
 

 2020-2021 School Calendars - The administration presents revisions to the 
2020-2021 School Calendar and a 2020-2021 School Calendar for Elkhart 
Area Career Center students, and asks to waive second reading. 

 
 Financial Report – January 1, 2020 – June 30, 2020 

 

 Annual Financial Report – The Annual Report for 2019-2020 is presented for 
Board information. 
 

 Monthly Insurance Update 
 

 Insurance Premium Holiday 
 

G. INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS 
 

 From Audience 
 

 From Superintendent and Staff 
 

 From Board 
 

H. ADJOURNMENT 

 



MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 

July 14, 2020 
 

J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart – at 

5:30 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Kellie L. Mullins Babette S. Boling 

Present: Carolyn R. Morris Susan C. Daiber 

 Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr. Rodney J. Dale 

  Douglas K. Weaver 

   

ECS Personnel Kevin Scott Doug Thorne 

Present: Steven Thalheimer  
   

 

Roll Call 

Mr. Kevin Scott, Chief Financial Officer, reviewed the financial materials 

prepared for the media in response to a request regarding recent 
expenditures for transportation, food services and utilities.   
 

The Board discussed the 2020-2021 Re-Entry Plan as presented by 
Superintendent Steve Thalheimer. 

 

Topics 

Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 6:40 p.m. 
 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Kellie L. Mullins, President 
 
 
____________________________ 
Carolyn R. Morris, Vice President 
 
 
____________________________ 
Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr., Secretary 

 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Babette S. Boling, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Susan C. Daiber, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Rodney J. Dale, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

 

 
Signatures 

 



MINUTES 
OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 
July 14, 2020 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart – at 

5:00 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Kellie L. Mullins Babette S. Boling 
Present: Carolyn R. Morris Susan C. Daiber 

 Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr. Rodney J. Dale 
  Douglas K. Weaver 
   

 

Roll Call 

President Kellie Mullins called the regular meeting of the Board of School 
Trustees to order. 
 

Call to 
Order 

Board member, Susan Daiber, recited the Elkhart Promise. 
 

The Elkhart 
Promise 

Mrs. Mullins discussed the invitation to speak protocol. 
 

 

Kyle Weirich introduced a short video featuring Isaiah Fortoso, a senior, 
orchestra student at Elkhart High School West.  Mr. Fortoso plans on 
using the video for college interviews due to current circumstances.  

 

Special 
Presentation 
 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the following consent items: 
 

Consent Items 

June 23, 2020 – Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
June 23, 2020 – Public Work Session with City of Elkhart Minutes 
 

Minutes 

Payment of claims totaling $14,479,401.42 as shown on the July 
14, 2020, claims listing.  (Codified File 2021-12) 
 

Payment of 
Claims 

Gift Acceptance: 
$500 from E & M Enterprises to Elkhart High for the volleyball 
program; and $25,000 from the Rex and Alice Martin Foundation 

for renovations to Rice Field and North Side Gym. 
 

Gift Acceptance 

Proposed school fundraisers in accordance with Board policy.  

(Codified File 2021-13) 
 

Fundraisers 

Grant submission to the Indiana Department of Education (IDOE) 

for a CARES grant in the amount of $2,927,312.54 and a 
Consolidated Grants Application in the amount of $4,458,972.43; 
and the submission of a grant from the Indiana Governor’s 

Emergency Education Relief Fund in the amount of $287,000.  
(Codified File 2021-14) 

Grant 

Submissions 
 



2 
 

Conference leave requests in accordance with Board policy for 
staff members as recommended by the administration on the July 

14, 2020 listings. (Codified File 2021-15) 
 

Conference 
Leave Requests 

 

 
 
Employment of the following five (5) certified staff members for 

the 2020-2021 school year:   
Elizabeth Adams, special education at Monger 
Darcy Burns, ENL at EHS East 

Matthew Jerlecki, instructional coach at Pierre Moran 
Elyssa Kovatch, language arts at West Side 
Justin Sellers, social studies at Elkhart Academy 

 
Retirement of the following four (4) certified staff members, with 
years of service in parenthesis: 

Sherry Finn, ENL at Pinewood (17) 
Nancy Harper, speech pathologist at Feeser, (17) 
Deborah Johnston, grade 3 at Pinewood, (32) 

Mary Hall Sommers, computer at EACC, (30) 
 

Resignation of the following fourteen (14) certified staff 
members, effective on dates indicated:  

Alyssa Anderson, grade 4 at Osolo, 6/3/20 

MiColette Berry, kindergarten at Beardsley, 6/3/20 
Erin Cisneros, science at Central, 6/3/20 
Austin Conner, science at Memorial, 6/3/20 

Matthew Gammon, social studies at Elkhart Academy, 
6/11/20 

Rebecca Kmitta, psychologist at TBD, 6/13/20 

Jessica Leatherman, art at Daly, 6/3/20 
Angela Miller, kindergarten at Osolo, 6/3/20 
Sara Snellenberger, grade 3 at Pinewood, 6/3/20 

Matthew Stoll, math at North Side, 6/3/20 
Teresa Thompson, library at Pierre Moran, 6/3/20 
Katie Treadway, grade 4 at Daly, 6/3/20 

Jason Westra-Hall, language arts at EHS East, 6/16/20 
Elizabeth Wilson, special education at Daly, 6/3/20 
 

 
Employment of classified employee, Austin Clanton, mechanic at 
Transportation, effective 7/14/20. 

 
Retirement of classified employee, Vicki Hart, bus driver at 
Transportation, effective 6/3/20 with 25 years of service. 

 
Leave request for classified employee, Dinorah Kuehn, 
paraprofessional at Pinewood, beginning 8/13/20 and ending 

6/2/21. 

Personnel 

Report 
 
Certified 

Employment 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Certified 
Retirement 

 
 
 

 
Certified 

Resignations 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Classified 
Employment 

 
Classified 
Retirement 

 
Classified Leave  
 

 



3 
 

Resignation of the following seven (7) classified employees, 
effective on dates indicated:  

Manuel Cadenas Gonzalez, custodian at Pierre Moran, 
6/8/20 

Amber Delgado, food service at Cleveland, 6/3/20 

Karla Gapinski, food service at Feeser, 6/3/20 
Annabel Guerrero, paraprofessional at Eastwood, 6/3/20 
Bethanie Hartman, paraprofessional at Beck, 6/3/20 

Cassandra Mashala, food service at Eastwood, 6/3/20 
James Wooten, paraprofessional at Feeser, 6/3/20 

 

Classified 
Resignations 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

The Board was presented proposed revisions to Administrative 
Regulation CC – Organizational chart, for initial consideration. 
 

Administrative 
Regulation CC 
 

By unanimous action, authorized a Memorandum of Understanding for 
Added Pay Positions between Elkhart Community Schools (ECS) and the 
Elkhart Teachers Association (ETA).  Audience members suggested the 

unified track stipend be reviewed in the future.  (Codified File 2021-16) 
 

Memorandum of 
Understanding 
 

The Board was presented an update on the Exceptional Learners 

Department by Tony England, assistant superintendent of exceptional 
learners; Lisa Ernsberger, director high ability; Lindsey Brander, 

supervisor of special programs; and Kathy Mentz, PACE district dean.  
The presentation included information on the 504 system reform, access 
to the Red Binder, goals, guiding coalitions, additional outreach for high 

ability including parent newsletters and a Facebook page. 
 

Exceptional 

Learners 
Department 

Update 
 

The Board presented a new course offering for Elkhart High School:  

Sustainable Energy Alternatives for the 2020-2021 school year, for 
review.  (Codified File 2021-17) 
 

New Course 

Offering 
 

By unanimous action, the Board authorized the submission of a School 
Technology Advancement Account Petition to the Indiana State Board of 
Education in the amount of $249,280.  (Codified File 2021-18) 

 

STAA Petition 

By unanimous action, the Board approved, as amended, the 2020-2021 
Re-entry Plan as presented by Superintendent Thalheimer.  The 

amendment directs the administration to present on the Re-entry Plan 
implementation and seek Board re-approval for the plan at the first 
scheduled board meeting following 45 calendar days from the plan’s 

initial approval.  Eleven audience members addressed the Board in 
response to the Plan.  Plan Options include: Plan 1: Half of Students, 
Alternating Days (students will attend school two days per week, with 

three days of scheduled eLearning per week).  Plan 2: Online Virtual 
Learning From Home (Students will stay enrolled in their home school, 
but will complete all learning online from home).  Both plans begin 

August 13th.  On line enrollment options will be sent to families in the 
near future.  (Codified File 2021-19) 
 

 

Back to School 
Plan for 2020-

2021 
 



4 
 

Audience member, Kerry Mullet, ETA president, state she is pleased that 
our school district has made the decision to balance the need for in-

person instruction while still adhering to the guidelines provided by the 
CDC and other experts.  The ETA has been consistently invited to meet 
and have input on the re-entry plan and she has spent over 17 hours in 

discussions with the Superintendent to share all of Elkhart teachers’ 
concerns.  Mrs. Mullet thanked the Board for their willingness to work 
collaboratively to develop a reopening plan that balances the health and 

safety of staff and students while ensuring the best instructional model 
possible for the current circumstances. 
 

From the 
Audience 

 

Superintendent Thalheimer announced: Elkhart High School has been 
given its new  number from the IDOE; a proposal for quarterly equity 
training with Dr. Carmen Williams of EQUITY Now is being prepared; and 

thanked those who came together to create the Re-Entry Plan. 
 

From the 
Superintendent 

Board member Babette Boling recognized the Superintendent’s efforts 

creating a Re-Entry Plan giving families options.  Mrs. Boling also stated 
how important it is to wear a mask and wash hands. 
 

From the 

Board 

Board member Doug Weaver voiced appreciation for taxpayers in the 
community. 

 

From the Board 

Board member Rocky Enfield commented on how the process of creating 
the Re-Entry Plan included concerns and input from everyone. 

 

From the Board 

Board president Kellie Mullins read the thanks you cards received from 
staff and families. 

 

 

  



5 
 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 9:30 p.m. 
 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
 
 

  ____________________________________ 
  Kellie L. Mullins, President 
 

 
  ____________________________________ 
  Carolyn R. Morris, Vice President 

 
 

____________________________________ 

  Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr., Secretary 
 
 

____________________________________ 
  Babette S. Boling, Member 
 

 
____________________________________ 

  Susan C. Daiber, Member 
 
 

____________________________________ 
  Rodney J. Dale, Member 
 

 
  ____________________________________ 
  Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

 

Signatures 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 To:  Board of School Trustees 

  

 From: Kevin Scott 

 

 Date: July 21, 2020 

 

Subject:  Gift Acceptance 

  

The following donation was made to Elkhart Community Schools for renovations to Rice Field and 

North Side Gym: 

 

 

 Dave and Nancy Smith   $25,000 

 70397 Hilltop Road 

 Union MI  49130 

 

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this donation and an 

appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation be sent. 











July 21, 2020, Meeting of Board of School Trustees

School/Organiz
ation Fundraising Activity Description/Purpose

Date(s) of 
Activity

Date 
Submitted Sponsor(s)

Elkhart High 
School - Golf 
Team

Drive-A-Thon - to collect pledges from 
sponsors by the Athletic Performance at Bent 
Oak Country Club - using a launch monitor to 
record the average of 5 drives to correlate 
with pledges. This will help pay for 
equipment this season and extra will go into 
the Golf Promotion Account. 

8/15/2020 - 
8/22/2020

7/13/2020 Scott Sekal

Please note the following fundraisers are 
presented for confirmation only.



















 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

 

To:   Dr. Steven Thalheimer 

From:  Ms. Cheryl Waggoner 

Date:  July 28, 2020 

 

Personnel Recommendations 

 

CERTIFIED 

 

a. Agreement – We recommend the approval of an agreement regarding unpaid time. 

 

 

b. New Certified Staff – We recommend the following new certified staff for employment in the 

2020-21 school year: 

 

Christina Becker  Exceptional Learners /Special Education Intern 

 

Jamie Brown   Hawthorne/Grade 6 

 

Tiara Corkins   Pierre Moran/Dean of Behaviors 

 

Carolyn Kelley   Roosevelt/Music 

 

Laura Martin   Career Center/Education Professions 

 

Ruth Moore   Pinewood/Grade 6 

 

Shannon  Powell  Roosevelt/Grade 1 

 

Britney Sawyer  Pierre Moran/Science 

 

Elizabeth Yoder  Elkhart East/Counselor 

 

 

c. Personal Leave – We recommend the approval of a personal leave for the following employee: 

 

Sally Bawtinheimer  Osolo/Grade 3 

Begin:  8/10/20   End:  6/2/21 

 

 

d. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following employees: 

 

Susie Hershberger  Daly/Grade 6 

Began:  8/13/19   Resign:  6/3/20 

 



 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Cynthia Keeling  Career Center/Agriculture 

Began:  8/4/15   Resign:  6/11/20 

 

Michael Lambin  Pierre Moran/Intervention 

Began:  1/9/12   Resign:  6/3/20 

 

Cara McMenamin  Elkhart West/Science 

Began:  1/7/18   Resign:  6/3/20 

 

Christina J Morris  North Side/Math 

Began:  8/19/02   Resign:  6/3/20 

 

Laura Reverman  Daly/Special Education 

Began:  8/17/09   Resign:  6/3/20 

 

Kaitlyn Stanley  Eastwood/Speech Pathologist 

Began:  8/14/18   Resign:  6/3/20 

 

Kelly Tooker   West Side/Art 

Began:  8/14/18   Resign:  6/3/20 

 

Brandon Whitsit  Memorial/Social Studies 

Began:  8/15/18   Resign:  6/3/20 

 

 

 
 
CLASSIFIED 

 

 

a. New Hires – We recommend regular employment of the following classified employee: 

 

Christopher Heston  EHS West/Custodian 

Began:  6/8/20   PE:  7/27/20 

 

b. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following classified employees: 

 

Anita Bates   Monger/Food Service 

Began: 5/1/18   Resign: 6/3/20 

 

Annacaroline Caruso  WVPE/Reporter 

Began: 7/8/19   Resign: 8/14/20 

 

Constance Dawson  Roosevelt~Hawthorne/Food Service 

Began: 1/14/14   Resign: 6/3/20 

 

Alejandra Galvan  North Side/Food Service 

Began: 11/5/18   Resign: 6/3/20 

 



 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Anita Ritchie   Roosevelt/Paraprofessional 

Began: 8/16/18   Resign: 6/3/20 

 

Norma Rivas Canenguez Pierre Moran/Secretary 

Began: 1/7/19   Resign: 6/24/20 

 

Billy Sanders   Pinewood/Custodian 

Began:  6/18/18   Resign: 7/31/20 

 

Benita Shaw   Beardsley/Registered Nurse 

Began: 8/13/19   Resign: 6/4/20 

           

 

c. Retirement – We report the retirement of the following classified employee: 

 

Gloria Sanders   North Side/Food Service 

Began: 3/2/07   Retire: 6/3/20 

    13 Years of Service 

 

d. Unpaid Leave Request - We recommend an extension to unpaid leave for the following employee: 

 

Kimberly Jones  EHS West/Paraprofessional 

Begin: 8/28/20   End: 1/1/21 

 

 



 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

 

To:   Dr. Steven Thalheimer 

From  Ms. Cheryl Waggoner 

Date:  July 28, 2020 

 

Addendum to Personnel report 

 

CERTIFIED 

 

a. Administrative Appointment – The administration recommends confirmation of the following 

administrative appointment effective August 3, 2020: 

 

Victoria Hays   Eastwood/Principal 

 
 



CC 
Proposed Revised Administrative Regulation 

Revised July 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Chief Financial 
Officer 

Controller 

Supervisor of 
Accounting, 

Audits & Invest. 

Supervisor of Special 
Programs Principal School 

Without Walls/ 
Elementary 
Academy  

Supervisor of 
Student Services/ 

Attendance 
 

Superintendent 

Director of 
Communication 

Chief Operating 
Officer 

District Counsel/    
Chief of Staff 

Assistant Director of 
Human Resources 

Director of Food 
Services 

Director of 
Safety, Security & 
Risk Assessment 

Director of 
Technology 

Director of 
Transportation 

Assistant 
Superintendent of 
Student Services 

Director of High 
Ability 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

Assistant 
Superintendent of 

Exceptional Learners 

Director of Federal 
Programming 

Director of  
Literacy 

Director of 
Elementary 
Instruction 

Elementary 
Principals 

Secondary 
Principals 

  

 
EACC 

Director 

Assistant 
Superintendent of 

Instruction 

Director of Human 
Resources 

Supervisor of Special 
Programs 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Book Policy Manual

Section 3000 Personnel

Title PROPOSED NEW LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSES' COMPENSATION PLAN

Code po3422.16S

Status

Adopted July 28, 2020

Last Revised July 28, 2020

Last Reviewed July 28, 2020

 
Licensed Practical Nurses’ Salary Schedule
 
 
 

Step
Experience*

as Licensed Practical Nurse
 

Hourly Rate
Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN)

 
1 0 days or more, but less than 55 days 16.11

2 55 days, but not more than 3 years 17.73

3 3 years to 5 years 19.35

4 5 years to 7 years 20.97

5 7 years and more 22.59

*Step placement will be determined on verified past experience. Experience with Elkhart Community Schools will be updated
annually, effective on January 1.
 
CAREER INCREMENT SCHEDULE
 
 
 

Years Regularly Employed in Elkhart Community Schools  Increments
  
 5 or more, but less than 10 $270
 10 or more, but less than 15 400
15 or more, but less than 20 670 
20 or more 935 
 
 
Fringe Benefits
 

A. Income Protection and Annuities

 

The Elkhart Community Schools provides the opportunity for regular classified employees to purchase income protection
and tax sheltered annuities. This is done by specifications and through company or broker approved by the Board of
Schools Trustees of the Elkhart Community Schools.

B. Insurance
 
In addition to the basic salary schedule, the Elkhart Community Schools contributes toward a policy for each regular
classified employee, working thirty (30) or more hours per week, who is a member of the group hospitalization, major
medical and life insurance program approved by the Board of School Trustees. Eligible employees’ may select one of the
plans provided by the Board.
 
The amount of life insurance coverage is an amount equal to the employee’s annual salary or wages rounded up to the next
thousand dollars. The Board will contribute ninety percent (90%) of the premium cost of a group long-term disability
insurance policy for employees who work thirty (30) or more hours per week.



 
C. Severance Benefits

 
Licensed Practical Nurses who have completed a minimum of six (6) months of active service with the Elkhart Community
Schools will be eligible for the following benefits upon written resignation received by the Director of Human Resources at
least ten (10) working days prior to the last date of employment.

1. Resignation

Employees shall be paid for unused personal business leave in the current year of employment at the rate of pay in
effect at termination. The effective date of resignation shall be established to include use of all personal leave.

2. Retirement, Death, or Disability

The benefits listed below are in addition to those in Licensed Practical Nurses’ Fringe Benefits.

a. For purposes of this benefit, "retirement" shall be defined as resignation by an employee who at the time of
retirement is age sixty (60) and has ten (10) or more consecutive years of employment in the Elkhart Community
Schools. Only the six (6) months service requirement must be met to be eligible for the disability or death benefit.

b. A maximum of thirty-five (35) accumulated days of unused personal leave will be paid to eligible employees who
retire, die, or become totally permanently disabled while employed by the Elkhart Community Schools. In the event
of death, the benefit shall be paid to the decedent’s estate.

c. In addition, employees who are fifty-five (55) years of age or older and have at least fifteen (15) years of service
and who have been insured under the Elkhart Community Schools’ group insurance plan for at least the last five (5)
years, shall be eligible to continue in that program until age sixty-five (65) by paying 100% of the premiums in
advance at the business office.

d. When retiring, a Licensed Practical Nurse who has ten (10) years of service and is at least fifty-five (55) years of age
may select one of the following benefits based upon the employee’s daily rate at the time of retirement:

 

1. One (1) day’s pay for each full year employed by the Elkhart Community Schools, or

2. At least forty-five percent (45%) of the unused sick leave will be paid, in accordance with the provisions in
the Licensed Practical Nurses employee booklet.

Change in Classification

When any classified employee is employed in another classified employee group, all comparable benefits will remain in effect. Years of
accrued service and accumulated benefit days will continue, subject to Board Policy.
 
Absences
 
When unable to report for work, it is the employee’s responsibility to notify and give the reason for absence to his/her immediate
supervisor as soon as possible. This notice is to be given at least one-half (1/2) hour before the time that the employee regularly reports
for work. Upon return to work, the employee shall file a report of absence. Deductions for absence will be made at the daily rate unless
covered by an absence policy. (No absence report is necessary on emergency closing days when pay is not to be received.)

All classified employees employed four (4) or more hours are entitled to certain illness and leave benefits. Absences for all classified
personnel in addition to the days to which they are entitled shall be considered to be unexcused, except those for which prior approval
has been granted. Any absence of an employee may, at the discretion of the employer, be subject to proper and sufficient verification
satisfactory to the employer. Three (3) days’ unexcused absences in any one school year shall be considered excessive and shall be
grounds for suspension or termination. Upon written request received by the appropriate administrator, at least two (2) weeks in advance
(except in emergencies), unpaid absences of five or less consecutive working days may be approved. The best interests of the school
corporation will be considered.
 
Personal Illness/Family Illness Absence
 
Regular school-year classified employees will be awarded twelve (12) days of personal illness/family illness leave each calendar year.
 
Any unused hours will accumulate as illness absence to a total of the number of hours equal to 120 workdays. Use of accumulated sick
leave by a school year employee terminates at the close of the school year. It cannot be used again unless the employee is employed for
the following school year or employed at a later date.
 
The Elkhart Community Schools may request a doctor’s approval to return to work following an illness.
 
Family Illness
 
As used in this section, “immediate family” shall mean employee's spouse, life partner, children, siblings, parents, parents‑in‑law, brother‑
or sister‑in‑law, son‑ or daughter-in-law, grandparents, grandchildren, great-grandparents, stepparents, stepchildren, or any member of
the family unit living in the employee's household, any person for whom the employee is the legal guardian, or for whom the employee is
exercising rights authorized pursuant to a Power of Attorney. “Life Partner” shall mean an individual whose close association with the



employee is the equivalent of a family relationship. “Family Unit” shall mean any person related to the employee, genetically or by
marriage, or any person for whom the employee is the legal guardian.
 
Job-Related Injury
 
An employee injured in the performance of his/her duties is eligible for Worker's Compensation. The employee is required to complete an
injury report form on the day of the injury and to visit the designated medical facility as directed by the employer. Time required for the
employee to recuperate from any personal injury arising out of and in the course of employment responsibility shall be governed by
Indiana laws regarding Worker's Compensation. Worker's Compensation benefits will begin after seven (7) calendar days at a rate of
sixty-six and two-thirds percent (66-2/3%) of the employee's average wage rate. The employee's share of the health/life insurance
premium must be paid in advance to the Business Office or insurance will be terminated. An employee may receive full pay by using
available illness absence, personal business, and/or vacation benefits.
 
Bereavement
 
Each regular classified employee shall be entitled to be absent from work without loss of compensation on account of death in the
immediate family for five (5) business days beyond the date of death. Said days must be used by the employee within twelve (12)
months of the death of the immediate family member, but do not have to be used consecutively.
 
“Immediate family” shall mean employee's spouse, life partner, children, siblings, parents, parents‑in‑law, brother‑ or sister‑in‑law, son‑ or
daughter-in-law, grandparents, grandchildren, great-grandparents, stepparents, stepchildren, or any member of the family unit living in
the employee's household, any person for whom the employee is the legal guardian, or for whom the employee is exercising rights
authorized pursuant to a Power of Attorney.
 
Bereavement leave shall also include a miscarriage or the birth of a stillborn baby and be considered a death within the employee’s
immediate family.
 
Up to one (1) day’s absence shall be granted without loss of compensation to attend the funeral of another relative.
 
When requested, additional bereavement day(s), with or without pay, may be granted by the Superintendent or designee.
 
Military Leave
 
A leave of absence may be granted by the Board of School Trustees on the recommendation of the Superintendent to any regular
employee who may be required or shall elect to enter the military service. This will permit the employee to return to take a comparable
position after s/he receives an honorable discharge.
 
An employee who, as a reserve member of the armed forces of the United States or of the National Guard, is called on to receive
temporary military training shall be entitled to temporary leave of absence not to exceed fifteen (15) days in any one (1) calendar year.
Such absence shall result in no loss of wages. When the employee has received the military pay he/she shall present the check or a copy
of the check to the payroll office, whereupon a deduction equal to the per diem pay will be made for each day of paid absence from the
next payroll check. Upon return from temporary training or leave, the employee will be restored to a comparable position without loss of
vacation, sick leave, or other benefits of employment.
 
Health Leave
 
Through Board of School Trustees’ action, regular classified employees may be granted a health leave after one (1) year of service.
Requests for health leave by an employee must be submitted in writing and must be supported by a physician’s statement.
 
The Board, after examining medical evidence, may place a regular employee on leave for health reasons if, in its judgment, the physical
or mental health of the employee is interfering with the successful performance of his/her responsibilities.
 
Health leaves may be granted for a maximum period of one (1) year. An employee shall be afforded the opportunity to continue
participation in any insurance program in which s/he is enrolled. Such participation shall be at the employee’s own expense.
 
Health Leave - Administrative Regulation
 
An employee with at least one (1) year’s service, who has used all of his/her personal illness, personal leave, FMLA Leave, and vacation
benefits, may be placed on a health leave.

A. After all available benefit days have been exhausted, or
B. When a physician’s statement indicating inability to perform regular duties for an extended period of time has been provided, or
C. Upon receipt of a request for placement on such leave by the Director of Human Resources from the appropriate administrator.

Should the employee fail to provide a requested physician’s statement within thirty (30) days after s/he has used all benefits, it will be
grounds for termination. In addition, the employer may require an employee to have an examination by a physician. The cost of any such
examination will be paid by the employer.
 
In the event an employee is incapacitated, a family member or legal guardian may submit the request for health leave, and any required
documentation.
 



An employee may return from health leave with a physician’s statement indicating the ability to perform the job responsibilities.
Employment will be held for a period of up to one (1) year. After the employee has been on leave for a year, s/he will be eligible for re-
employment when an opening for which s/he is qualified becomes available.
 
Personal Leave
 
Licensed Practical Nurses are entitled to the number of hours equal to three (3) workdays for absence for personal reasons during each
calendar year without loss of pay. A personal leave request form shall be completed and submitted to the appropriate administrator to
accompany the payroll report for the period in which the absence occurs.
 
If an employee retains all three (3) personal business days at the end of the year, he/she can roll two (2) of the three (3) days to the
following year to equal five (5) personal business days. The remaining unused personal business day will accumulate for retirement at the
end of the year. In the event the employee intends to use five (5) consecutive days the employee must provide thirty (30) calendar days
written notice requesting the use of said consecutive days to their immediate supervisor.
 
If an employee does not elect to roll two (2) personal business days into the following year, all unused personal leave will accumulate for
retirement.
 
Personal Leave - Procedure
 
Request for personal leave shall be made by completing the classified personal leave request form and giving such form to the
employee's supervisor, or authorized designee, no less than twenty-four (24) hours in advance. In the event of an unforeseen emergency
beyond the control of the employee, which makes it impossible to give the twenty-four (24) hours advance notice, the employee shall
notify the employer as soon as reasonably possible. When such is the case, the written request shall be completed no later than the first
day of return from the absence.
 
Except for emergencies, personal business hours shall not be used for the sole purpose of extending the school vacation periods of
Thanksgiving, Winter Recess, Spring Break or Summer Break, or the day preceding fall recess in the event that day is scheduled as a
parent teacher conference day, as defined by the school calendar, unless the employee complies with the following procedure:

A. Once every three (3) years, an employee may use personal business hours to extend a holiday or vacation period described above
by exchanging two personal business hours for each personal business hour taken adjacent to the holiday or vacation period.

B. The employee must give notice, in writing, to the Office of the Superintendent ten (10) working days in advance of taking said
day.

C. All emergency requests for personal business immediately preceding or immediately following vacation periods shall be granted
only upon approval of the Superintendent or designee. For the purpose of determining when an emergency exists, "emergency"
shall be defined as an unforeseen event that prohibits the employee from attending to his/her assigned duties.

 
Jury and Witness Duty Pay
 
Jury Duty
 
All Licensed Practical Nurses will be granted excused absence when they are subpoenaed to serve on the jury. Such absence shall result
in no loss of wages. When the employee has received her/his jury duty check, the check or copy of the check shall be presented to the
payroll office, whereupon a deduction equal to jury duty pay will be made from the next payroll check.
 
Witness Duty
 
In the event an employee is subpoenaed to serve as a witness, except in cases noted below, and gives testimony before a court of law or
governmental administrative agency, the employee shall be granted absence to witness for the time during the working day which the
employee is required to be present. Such absence, up to three (3) days for any one case, shall result in no loss of wages. For cases
involving extended absence to witness, the superintendent may grant additional days with pay, with substitute deduction where
applicable, or without pay. When the employee is in receipt of his/her witness duty check, a copy of the check shall be presented to the
payroll office, whereupon a deduction equal to witness duty pay will be made from the next payroll check. The employee will not be paid
when such testimony is given in any employee relations related litigation involving the employer or any other school employer, unless the
employer subpoenas the employee to testify.

 

Parental Leave
 
A leave, without pay, may be granted to any expectant parent upon written request of the employee to the Director of Human Resources.
In the event that the employee is pregnant, the leave may be requested to begin any time between thirty (30) days after the Director of
Human Resources is notified of the pregnancy and thirty (30) days after the birth of the child. For employees who are not pregnant, the
leave may be requested to begin any time within thirty (30) days of the date that the child is expected in the home. In cases of
emergency the thirty (30) day notification period may be waived. Leaves may be requested for a period not to exceed one (1) year, and
are non-renewable.

The staff member shall return to the first position which becomes available for which s/he is qualified, as determined by the employer, or
waive any right to re-employment. For the period of the leave, a staff member may continue in any group insurance program for which
s/he is eligible, at his/her own expense, by paying the full cost of premiums in advance at the Business Office.



 

Adoptive Leave
 
An employee who legally adopts a child whose age is less than six (6) years old shall be entitled to use family illness leave days to serve
as the primary caregiver for the adoptive child. In order to be eligible for paid adoptive leave the employee must notify the Director of
Human Resources and the employee’s immediate supervisor of the request for adoptive leave upon acceptance of the application for
adoption. All such leaves shall commence on the date that the child is physically turned over to the employee for the employee’s care and
legal custody.

 

Holidays
 
Licensed Practical Nurses shall be paid for the following holidays when they occur on days which they would have worked if it were not for
that special day, subject to the provisions above:

A. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day
B. Presidents Day

C. Memorial Day

D. Labor Day
E. Thanksgiving Day and the following Friday (two (2) days)
F. Christmas Day - (if celebrated on a weekend, it will be a paid holiday on the Friday preceding or the Monday following)

In order to receive holiday pay, an employee must be in an active pay status on the day before and after the holiday.
 
Payment of State Licensing Fees
 
The Elkhart Community Schools will reimburse each Licensed Practical Nurse for the biennial licensing fee paid to the State of Indiana by
the nurse.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 















 

1 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS  
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES  

 
Availability of Emergency Leave and Benefit Time  

For Employees in Relation to the  
 Public Health Emergency Declared on 

March 6, 2020 
 

WHEREAS, on March 6, 2020, the Governor of the State of Indiana declared, by Executive 

Order 20-02, a public health emergency for the State of Indiana; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on March 23, 2020, the Governor, by Executive Order 20-08, identified educational 

institutions, including public K-12 schools facilitating distance learning (eLearning), as a political 

subdivision performing essential functions; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in an effort to maintain a safe learning environment for its students as well as a safe 

working environment for its employees, the Board of Trustees for Elkhart Community Schools (“Board”) 

has determined it will be necessary to establish additional categories of paid benefit time to be available 

for employees who have contracted COVID-19 and been subject to an isolation or quarantine order due to 

COVID-19; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board concludes the continuation of wage payments to employees, salaried and 

non-salaried, who may suffer a loss in pay due to a pandemic-related emergency building closure, serves 

the legitimate purposes of maintaining morale, reducing turnover, and ensuring continuity of staffing 

when school reopens.  

 
WHEREAS, employees of Elkhart Community Schools who are eligible, pursuant to policies 

adopted by the Board of School Trustees, for vacation under such policies are authorized to carry over 

vacation from 2019 – 2020 school year for a period of six months; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of School Trustees has determined it is in the best interest of said 

employees to authorize the carryover of school year 2019 - 2020 vacation days through and including 

June 30, 2021. 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of School Trustees has determined it is in the best interest of said 

employees to waive the requirements set forth in its bylaws requiring two readings of a board resolution 

prior to adoption. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of School Trustees of Elkhart 

Community Schools, for the full duration of this public health emergency, as deemed effective by the 

Governor of the State of Indiana, Elkhart Community Schools will temporarily implement the following 

operational procedures: 

A. An employee who is subject to a Federal, State, or local quarantine or isolation order related 

to COVID-19 shall be entitled to receive his or her regular pay during the period of time the 

employee is subject to a quarantine or isolation order. 

B. An employee who has been advised by a health care provider to self-quarantine related to 

COVID-19 shall be entitled to receive his or her regular pay during the period of time the 

employee has been advised by his or her health care provider to self-quarantine. Such 



 

2 

 

employee shall provide a copy of the order from the health care provider to the Human 

Resources Department. 

C. An employee who is experiencing COVID-19 symptoms and seeking a medical diagnosis 

shall be entitled to received his or her regular pay during such period of time. Such employee 

shall be required to coordinate with the Human Resources Department regarding the 

employee’s efforts to seek a medical diagnosis. 

D. Employees caring for an individual subject to a Federal, State, or local quarantine or isolation 

order related to COVID-19 shall be entitled to the benefits available pursuant to the Families 

First Coronavirus Response Act (FFCRA). 

E. An employee who is caring for a child whose school or place of care is closed (or child care 

provider is unavailable) for reasons related to COVID-19 shall be entitled to the benefits 

available pursuant to the Families First Coronavirus Response Act (FFCRA). 

F. The Chief Financial Officer is authorized to pay emergency benefits to at-will and/or hourly 

employees on non-instructional and e-Learning days as determined by the 

Superintendent/designee. 

G. The provisions of Board Policies governing the carryover of unused vacation days from the 

prior calendar year should be amended for the remainder of the 2020 - 2021 school year so 

employees with unused vacation days from the 2019 - 2020 school year may have until June 

30, 2021 to exhaust any unused vacation days. 

  



 

3 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28th
 
day of July, 2020. 

 

 

                 

President, Kellie Mullins 

 

 

                 

Vice President, Carolyn Morris 

 

 

      

Secretary, Roscoe Enfield, Jr. 

 

 

      

Member, Babette Boling 

 

 

      

Member, Susan Daiber 

 

 

      

Member, Rodney Dale 

 

 

      

Member, Douglas Weaver 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

      

Secretary, Roscoe Enfield, Jr. 

 

 



















JULY 2020  JANUARY 2021 

S M T W T F S  S M T W T F S 

   1 2 3 4       1 2 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11   3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18   10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25   17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

26 27 28 29 30 31    24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

         31       

                

AUGUST 2020   FEBRUARY 2021 

S M T W T F S   S M T W T F S 

      1    1 2 3 4 5 6 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8   7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15   14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22   21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29   28       

30 31               

                

SEPTEMBER 2020   MARCH 2021 

S M T W T F S   S M T W T F S 

  1 2 3 4 5    1 2 3 4 5 6 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12   7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19   14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26   21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

27 28 29 30      28 29 30 31    

                
 

OCTOBER 2020   APRIL 2021 

S M T W T F S   S M T W T F S 

    1 2 3       1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10   4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17   11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24   18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31   25 26 27 28 29 30  

                

NOVEMBER 2020   MAY 2021 

S M T W T F S   S M T W T F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7         1 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14   2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21   9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28   16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

29 30        23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

         30 31      

                

DECEMBER 2020   JUNE 2021 

S M T W T F S   S M T W T F S 

  1 2 3 4 5    1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12  6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19  13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26  20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30 31    27 28 29 30    

 
Approved by the Board of School Trustees:  1/28/20 

Proposed Revised Calendar:  7/16/20 

 

X 

X 
X 

X X X 
K 

 
 
 
 

SCHOOL CALENDAR:  JULY 2020 – JUNE 2021 

 

As of 7/16/20 for August through December: 

Group A students will attend classes in school on Monday and 

Wednesday with eLearning on Tuesday, Thursday and Friday 

Group B students will attend classes in school on Tuesday and 

Thursday with eLearning on Monday, Wednesday and Friday 
 

 

 

August  

10 Full day pre-session for teachers – non-student day 

11 Full day pre-session for teachers – non-student day 

12 Full day pre-session for teachers – non-student day 

13 Students’ first day – Full day for all students 
 

September 

7 Labor Day – All Schools Closed 
 

October 

9 End of 1st grading period/midterm – all schools 

19  Elementary and Secondary Parent/Teacher Conferences in  

                      the evening hours (Full day for all school students) 

20 Elementary and Secondary Parent/Teacher Conferences in  

                      the evening hours (Full day for all school for all students) 

21 Elementary and Secondary Parent/Teacher Conferences 

and eLearning day for Group A students and Group B 

students 
22-23 Fall Recess – All Schools Closed 

26                  Fall Recess – All Schools Closed 
 

November 

25-27 Thanksgiving Recess – All Schools Closed 
 

December 

18 End of 2nd grading period/1st semester – all schools 

21-Jan 1 Winter Recess – All Schools Closed 
 

January 

4 School resumes after Winter Recess 

18 Martin Luther King Jr. Day – All Schools Closed 
 

February 

12 Presidents’ Day Recess – All Schools Closed 

15 Presidents’ Day Recess – All Schools Closed 

26 No School – Emergency Make-up Day 
 

March 

3 Scheduled eLearning Day (K-12th grade students will  

                     not attend school but will be required to complete 

                     digital learning assignments from home) 

12 End of 3rd grading period/midterm – all schools 

19 No School – Emergency Make-up Day 
 

April 

2                    No School 

5-9 Spring Recess – All Schools Closed 

15 Kindergarten Kick-off – Elementary Schools (Kindergarten  

 Registration runs April 12 – May 7) 
 

May 

21 No School – Emergency Make-up Day 

31 Memorial Day – All Schools Closed 
 

June 

2 Last Day of School – full day for all students** 

2 Last Day for Teachers** 

6 Graduation 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 

  

Key: 
underlined = Professional Day for                      No School (may be used as 
teachers (non-student day)                      emergency make-up day, if  
                        necessary)   
            School Out of Session (during  
            the Instructional school year)                      Kindergarten Kick-off  
             
            Parent/Teacher Conferences 
             
 
            eLearning Day 
 
**If the district uses all three built in emergency make-up days  
    eLearning will be used on any additional days. 
 

K X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 
 

M 

M 

M 

X 

M 

 

X 

X X X X 
X 

 
X X X X 

X X X 

X 

X 

7/16/20 Revision: 

 9/23/20 will no longer be a district-wide eLearning day.  
This will be an in-school day for Group A students and an 
eLearning day for Group B students.  

 10/21/20 will be a district-wide eLearning day for Group A 
students and Group B students.  This will remain a 
Parent/Teacher Conference day. 



JULY 2020  JANUARY 2021 

S M T W T F S  S M T W T F S 

   1 2 3 4       1 2 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11   3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18   10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25   17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

26 27 28 29 30 31    24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

         31       

                

AUGUST 2020   FEBRUARY 2021 

S M T W T F S   S M T W T F S 

      1    1 2 3 4 5 6 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8   7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15   14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22   21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29   28       

30 31               

                

SEPTEMBER 2020   MARCH 2021 

S M T W T F S   S M T W T F S 

  1 2 3 4 5    1 2 3 4 5 6 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12   7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19   14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26   21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

27 28 29 30      28 29 30 31    

                
 

OCTOBER 2020   APRIL 2021 

S M T W T F S   S M T W T F S 

    1 2 3       1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10   4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17   11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24   18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31   25 26 27 28 29 30  

                

NOVEMBER 2020   MAY 2021 

S M T W T F S   S M T W T F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7         1 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14   2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21   9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28   16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

29 30        23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

         30 31      

                

DECEMBER 2020   JUNE 2021 

S M T W T F S   S M T W T F S 

  1 2 3 4 5    1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12  6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19  13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26  20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30 31    27 28 29 30    

 
Approved by the Board of School Trustees:  1/28/20 

Proposed Revised Calendar (EACC Only):  7/20/20 

 

X 

X 
X 

X X X 
K 

 
 
 
 

SCHOOL CALENDAR:  JULY 2020 – JUNE 2021 

 

 

 

August – December for EACC students ONLY 

 

 

  

AM AM 

Bremen Concord 

ECA Elkhart Academy 

Edwardsburg Elkhart East 

Elkhart West Home school students 

Fairfield Mishawaka 

Goshen Northridge 

Jimtown  

Northwood  

Penn  

SWW  

  

  

  

PM PM 

Clinton Christian Concord 

Elkhart West Elkhart East 

Goshen Fairfield 

Home school students Mishawaka 

Jimtown Northridge 

Laville  

Northwood  

Penn  

SWW  

 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
  

Key: 
underlined = Professional Day for                      No School (may be used as 
teachers (non-student day)                      emergency make-up day, if  
                        necessary)   
            School Out of Session (during  
            the Instructional school year)                      Kindergarten Kick-off  
             
            Parent/Teacher Conferences 
             
            eLearning Day 
 
**If the district uses all three built in emergency make-up days  
    eLearning will be used on any additional days. 
 

K X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 
 

M 

M 

M 

X 

M 

 

X 

X X X X 
X 

 
X X X X 

X X X 

X 

X 

7/16/20 Revision: 

 9/23/20 will no longer be a district-wide eLearning day.  
This will be an in-school day for Group A students and an 
eLearning day for Group B students.  

 10/21/20 will be a district-wide eLearning day for Group A 
students and Group B students.  This will remain a 
Parent/Teacher Conference day. 



PETTY CASH $ 500.00                 

GENERAL ACCOUNTS:                      

     Lake City Bank – Deposit Account 32,402,936.63     
     Lake City Bank – Accounts Payable (382,287.56)         
     Lake City Bank – Merchant Account                                  -                       
     Teachers Credit Union                                                       2,954,662.24       
     BMO Harris Bank (UMR insurance) 407,420.00          

SCHOOL LUNCH ACCOUNTS:
     Lake City Bank – Prepaid Lunch                                        142,861.78          
     Change Fund            2,010.00              

TEXTBOOK RENTAL ACCOUNTS:

     Chase Bank 2,475,773.95       

PAYROLL ACCOUNTS:

     Lake City Bank – Payroll Account                                      (9,974.01)             
     Lake City Bank – Flex Account                                          83,337.06            
     

INVESTMENTS:

     Certificate of Deposit  -                       
                                                                                                                            

ACCOUNT BALANCES/INVESTMENT DETAIL
June 2020

38,077,240.09$      



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I hereby certify that the annual financial report is true and accurate in every respect 

to the best of my knowledge and belief.  I further certify that all contracts, vouchers, 

and bills for all payments made by the school corporation are in its possession and 

open to public inspection. 

 

 

 

Date:  July 28, 2020 

 

     Signature ________________________________________ 

       Secretary 

       Board of School Trustees 

       Elkhart Community Schools 

       2720 California Road 

       Elkhart, Indiana 46514 

 

 

 

 







































































 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

To: Board of School Trustees 

 Dr. Thalheimer   

    

From: Kevin Scott  

 

Date:  July 28, 2020 
 

Re:  Premium Holiday  

 

As a result of improved Insurance Fund cash balance, the business office recommends Board 

approval of providing a one-time premium holiday for all staff currently participating on the ECS 

benefits plan.  The payroll date this will occur if approved is September 18th, 2020. 

 

 

 

 

 


	Agenda
	Minutes - Public Work Session July 14 2020
	Minutes - Regular Meeting  - July 14 2020
	Gift Acceptance - ECS Athletic Facilities
	Gift Acceptance - EHS Volleyball
	Fundraisers
	Surety Bonds
	Conference Leave Requests
	Personnel Report
	Admin Reg CC - Organizational Chart
	Board Policy 3422.16S
	Conflict of Interest Statements
	COVID-19 Resolution Leave and Benefit Time
	Crossing Agreement
	ECS Calendar 2020-2021 Proposed Revised
	EACC Calendar 2020-2021 Proposed
	Balance Sheet - June
	Annual Financial Report Signature page for Board
	Annual Financial Report
	Monthly  Insurance
	Premium Holiday Memo

